

From: Destito, Stacy [Stacy.Destito@itron.com]
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2005 1:38 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Renewal File No. 0039-EX-RR-2005

John,
Pursuant to our telephone conversation today, I concur with the removal of the 928MHz band at 20 watts for both Mobile and Fixed. As discussed, please remove it from our experimental license WD2XDL and exclude it from our renewal application of the same.

Thank you,

Stacy

Stacy K. Destito
Executive Assistant to the General Counsel
Administrator, Regulatory & Patents

(509) 891-3636 ph

(509) 891-3334 fax

stacy.destito@itron.com

Itron, Inc.